Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: July 30, 2020 9:05 AM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Lord,
David (Ext.); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Yannick Beauvalet; Bryan Blom

Subject: For MO information:; Live links to industry stories

Good morning, and thank you for the approval on these stories.

Please find below the live links to these Web stories

New

Wuxly:
https://www.tpsgc-pwesc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-07-29-03-eng.html
https://www.tpsgc-pwesc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-07-29-03-fra.html

Hawktree:
https:// www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-07-29-00-eng. html
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-00-fra.html

Medicom:
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-07-29-01-eng.html

https:// www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-01-fra.html

PRI Med:
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-07-29-02-eng. html
https:// www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-02-fra.html

For your info — These stories were revised (numbers were rounded)

Spirit Healthcare:
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-06-18-eng. html
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-06-18-fra.html

Fluid Energy:
https:// www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-16-eng.html

https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-06-16-fra.html

The Canadian Shield:
http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wee/2020-06-02-eng. html
http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wec/2020-06-02-fra.html

Thank you,

France Gionet
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